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From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 11:03 AM
g (b)(3)

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: Request foDConsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email 4 of 4)

Classification: TOPSECRETAHGNOFORN—

yes there was a total of for review. Sorry for the confusion. (b)(3)

————— Original Message-——-

From:‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:53 AM

To:‘ ‘

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: RE: Request fol  |Consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email 4 of 4) - ~FOP-SEEREFAHHSHOFORN—

Classification - FOP-SEEREFAHANOFORN-

Hi
Please confirm the number of documents again. | have a total ofDdocuments. (b)(3)

Email 1 -
Email 2 -
Email 3 -
Email 4 -

Thank you,

From: (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:50 AM

Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136474
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To‘
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: Request foDConsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email 4 of 4)

ClassificationT TOPSECRETAHGNOFORN-

AIEDdocuments/él emails have been received.

----- Original Message~~---

From:‘ ‘

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:21 AM

To:‘ ‘
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: Request forDConsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email 4 of 4) ---FOP-SEERETHHLANOEORN—

Classification: TOPSECRET//TRANOFORN—

(U} This is email 4 of 4. Please confirm receipt of all 4 emails.

{U) Thank you,

]

signature.ipng
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